www.gavinlangfordarchitects.com

Planning Services

South Cambridgeshire District Council
Cambourne Business Park
Cambourne

CB23 6EA

Monday, 19 February 2024

Dear Planning Services

Re: 22/04066/HFUL Extension to side and rear, existing roof alterations with new dormers, and roof
tiles replacement. 32 Chiswick End Meldreth Cambridgeshire SG8 6L.Z

Further to the granting of planning permission (LPA Ref. 22/04066/HFUL) for the above scheme please find
reference to the following documents in support of this on-line application (PP-12817998) for a non-material
amendment, compromising:

* Application form;

* Fee exemption declared in accordance with the Planning Portal fee concessions (original
application submitted before 6th December 2023);

* Scheme planning drawings listed as per the enclosed Document Issue Record;

| trust the above is in order, please do not hesitate to contact me should you require further information.

Yours faithfully

Gavin Langford. Dip Arch RIBA
For and on behalf of Gavin Langford Architects Ltd

Copy: Lynn Harris & Alan Schofield
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